
Fish Screening Oversight Committee 

QW Consulting, LLC     www.qwconsult.com 

DATE:  July 12, 2024 

TO: 

 

Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC) 

FROM: 

 

Neil Ward  

SUBJECT: July 18, 2024 FSOC Teleconference Meeting – DRAFT Agenda  

 

FSOC Teleconference Meeting 

Thursday, July 18, 2024 

8:30 – 9:30 a.m. (Pacific)  
 

Virtual:  
https://meet.google.com/jjr-cwyk-brv?hs=122&authuser=0 

 

 

If you cannot participate virtually: 260-274-6064 

PIN: 714060033# 

  

Draft Agenda 

 

ITEM 1 Introductions 

ITEM 2  BPA/NPCC Updates - Discussion  

Eric Leitzinger (BPA) and Mark Fritsch (NPCC) will provide updates regarding the status of the 

funding requests that were submitted to address non-recurring screen maintenance needs as well 

as the potential for additional funding for screen-related needs.  

ITEM 3 2024 FSOC Pacific Northwest Fish Screening and Passage Workshop – Salmon, ID 

Paddy Murphy and Neil Ward will provide updates about the planning efforts and draft agenda. 

  

Since meeting capacity is limited to 70, register early! Also, if you intend on staying at 

Redfish Lake instead of in Stanley, reserve your lodging sooner rather than later due to 

the limited number rooms. When making reservations at Redfish Lake Lodge, reference 

the IDFG room block.  

ITEM 4 Next Meeting – October 17, 2024 (8:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. PST) 

 

https://meet.google.com/jjr-cwyk-brv?hs=122&authuser=0

